
 

  

 

 
 

  

DATE: April 26, 2023  

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Overnight Field Trip for North Tahoe High School to 

Vallejo, CA, from April 28 to 29, 2023 
 

PRESENTED BY: Kerstin Kramer, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 

    
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve the proposed overnight field trip for North Tahoe High School to Vallejo, CA, from 

April 28 to 29, 2023 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

This year’s North Tahoe High School Band student spring trip begins on April 28 with three 

performances for local audiences. These audiences include Kings Beach Elementary School 

students, the Tahoe Forest Extended Care Center staff, and Donner Trail Elementary students. 

The band students will then travel to Oakland, CA, to watch professional musicians at Yoshi’s. 

Finally, they will stay overnight in Vallejo, CA, and celebrate their accomplishments with a stop 

at Six Flags (Vallejo) amusement park on Saturday, April 29, before they return home.  

 

This trip will give the student experience with performing music and watching some of the best 

musicians in the world. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  None 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Kerstin Kramer, Assistant 

Superintendent of Educational Services 

 

Attachment:   

● TTUSD School-Sponsored Field Trip Request NTHS Band 2022-2023 

● North Tahoe High School Field Trip Itinerary April 28 - 29, 2023 


